DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO

2110 Broadway ¢ Sacramento, California 95818 » 916-733-0221 ¢ jcavanagh@scd.org

OFFICE OF WORSHIP

Memo

To: Liturgical ministers
From: James Cavanagh, Director
Date: December 10, 2019
Re: Liturgical formation

January 12, 2019, 9:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.

“Let Us Pray: An Introduction to Liturgy”
Our Lady of Mercy, 2600 Shasta View Dr., Redding

Based on Scripture, the Catechism, Vatican Il and key Church documents, this 6-part workshop will
introduce participants to the basic teachings of the Church with respect to liturgy and worship.

$20 - register online www.scd.formstack.com/forms/letuspray Lunch included.

January 19, 2019, 8:30 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.

“Medicine of Mercy: Sacraments of Healing; Reconciliation & Anointing of the Sick”
Pastoral Center, 2110 Broadway, Sacramento

This is part four of a five-part series on liturgical formation for liturgy committee members, liturgical
ministers, musicians, catechists and those who do sacramental preparation. The purpose of the series is to
promote the fully conscious and active participation of all the faithful by helping liturgical leaders organize
beautiful and dignified services. Relying extensively on the teachings of the church, this series offers a
comprehensive introduction to liturgical practices through readings, lecture and discussion. Practical
application is emphasized.

$45 - register online: www.catholic.formstack.com/forms/liturgy specialization Lunch included.

For more information contact: James Cavanagh at jcavanagh@scd.org or call 916-733-0221
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